

Poverty on the Palouse Steering Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 Agenda 11:00 a.m. Council Chambers 206 E. Third St.

Meeting called to order at 11:12 a.m.

Members in Attendance:

Jessica Brierly, chair
Linda Nickels
Cynthia Mika
Susan Roberts
Norman Fowler

Also in Attendance:

DJ Scallorn, City of Moscow
Amanda Argona, City of Moscow
Jenny Ford, Moscow Chamber of Commerce
Ryan Lazo, Center for Civic Engagement
Sage, Alternative Violence on the Palouse

Facebook Update

DJ Scallorn read an email from chair, Jessica Brierly, regarding the Facebook update. The page will have a minimum of 2 posts a week; will include a link to the meeting notes in the about section; posts will include information on updates from community partners, cooking classes, local events, grocery store highlights, local agency information, etc. Additional ideas for posts include: sharing the resource list on the City of Moscow's website and updates from area food banks.

[Jessica Brierly arrived to the meeting]

Brierly gave the update that the Facebook page is still in a draft form and that the goal is to finish the page soon. The Steering Committee is welcome to send post suggestions to the page admins (Jessica Brierly and Michelle Mason Rocks) for posting.

Support Group Updates

No support group updates.

General Announcements/Updates

Brierly shared an update from the ROC in Lewiston who is looking for volunteers to assist with a warming shelter. Pullman is trying to put together a warming shelter and more information will be shared as it becomes available. The Palouse Tables Project is in the process of compiling a

report with data they have collected. The final report will be available in January 2019. This data can be reviewed and sub committees can be formed after the new year to look at the aspects of this report. The food summit will be January 25th at the Fairgrounds with registration starting at 8:30 a.m.

Meeting Schedule Discussion

Brierly reported that the vice chair is unable to meet on Monday mornings. Discussion ensued regarding alternate meeting times/days. The group came to the consensus to hold the Steering Committee meetings on the 2nd and 4th Friday's of the month starting at 10:30 a.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The General meetings will remain as the 3rd Thursday of the month starting at 5:30 p.m.

Upcoming Agenda Items

- Logo Call for Art Update
- Report on Issue Statements, Jen Pfiffner

Future Meetings

- Steering Committee Meeting Friday, November 30, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall (206 E. Third)
- Steering Committee Meeting Friday, December 14, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall (206 E. Third)
- General Meeting Thursday, December 20, 2018 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall (206 E. Third)

Meeting adjourned at 12:02 p.m.